From: Newman-Richmond, Theavy

To: ECSS_Document_Processing Resource
Subject: FW: New TAR to FSME: GNF-A DFP
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 4:40:48 PM

Please docket this TAR-email and attachment

From: Johnson, Robert

Sent: Friday, December 21, 2012 10:09 AM

To: Chang, Lydia; Kline, Kenneth

Cc: Newman-Richmond, Theavy; Baker, Merritt; Johnson, Robert
Subject: FW: New TAR to FSME: GNF-A DFP

Lydia,

Please review the attached TAR for the review the Updated GNF-A DFP and let me know
if you can support the requested dates.

Thanks,

Robert

From: Baker, Merritt

Sent: Tuesday, December 18, 2012 1:20 PM
To: Johnson, Robert

Subject: New TAR to FSME: GNF-A DFP

Please send the TAR below to Lydia Chang, FSME:

The Fuel Manufacturing Branch, in the Division of Fuel Cycle Safety and
Safeguards, requests technical assistance for the following project:

PROJECT: Review of triennial update to Decommissioning Funding Plan for the
Global Nuclear Fuel - Americas (GNF-A) facility in Wilmington, NC

DOCKET NO: 70-1113
TAC NO: L33251

ADAMS NO:  Cover Letter: ML12352A103
Decommissioning Funding Plan: ML12352A105

REQUESTED ACTION: Review the submittal from GE Hitachi. Note that the entire
submittal includes both Global Nuclear Fuel - Americas (GNF-A) and GE Morris. GE
Morris (Docket 72-1) is under the cognizance of SFST, and a separate TAR may be sent
by SFST. Prepare requests for additional information, if needed. All requests for
additional information must include a regulatory basis. Evaluate any additional information
submitted. Participate in meetings, conference calls, and site visits, if necessary. Provide
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input for a Safety Evaluation Report.

The above task is estimated to require approximately 40 staff hours.
Reviewer requested: assigned by FSME

RAI requested by: 3/29/2013

SER input requested by: 5/31/2013, based on a response from the licensee within 30
days of the RAI

Branch Chief, please provide the following information within 5 days of
receipt of this request:

« Technical Reviewer
« RAI input target date
« SER input target date

FMB/ECB licensing assistant to docket reply.

Contacts: PM:  Nick Baker, (301) 492-3128
LA: Theavy Newman-Richmond, (301) 492-3274



